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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions that have been asked about the Statement of Work and to extend the closing date for
 the solicitation to April 14, 2006 at 2:00pm CDT.  "Questions and Answers 3" is attached.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM
                The required response date/time has changed from 11-Apr-2006 02:00 PM to 14-Apr-2006 02:00 PM.

The following have been added by full text:
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 3

Questions and Answers 3

Question: We read the SOW para 3.2 to require the delivery ('physical transfer') of all model
executions to ERDC personnel via a minimum 256 Mb/sec bandwidth connection in addition to
other media.  We assume this means the respondent is responsible to provide
telecommunications services with its bid for the stated physical delivery to the ERDC site.  We
asked which telecom carriers provide fiber based telecom services to the site, today? And, is
contact information available for that(those) carrier(s).

Answer: We do not require the respondent to provide fiber based telecom services. We only
require the respondent to provide enough bandwidth into and out of their site that will allow
effecient secure transfer of the data.

Question:  SOW para 2.3 'System access' states that access must be provided by "secure terminal
connections and onsite workstations" and "secure file access and transfer is required."  We
interpret this is mean the ERDC personnel require remote access [supporting secure terminal
connection and secure file access (from ERDC center to data center)] via an unspecified
bandwidth connection in addition to onsite access.  Is this a correct understanding of para 2.3.

Answer: Yes, correct interpretation as stated. However, please remind them that it is New
Orleans District personnel too.

Question: Referring again to SOW 2.3: How many secure terminal connections must be
supported?  What bandwidth is required per connection? Is commercial industry security and
encryption technologies appropriate or is something else?

Answer: At least 5 to 10 simultaneous secure terminal connections. I do not know the
specifications for the bandwidth, so I think we will leave this unspecified. Yes, commercial
industry security and encryption technologies are acceptable.

Question: Regarding Para 3.2 Deliverables: What is the typical file size of the completed model
executions whose delivery must be completed with one (1) hour?
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Answer: The typical file size of model results is about 20 Gbytes. I believe we can specify the
hour limitation only for occasional urgent turnaround and it would most likely not have to be the
entire 20 Gbytes, but only a subset of the results.

Question: We request some information about the switch you need and the firewall. Do you
know how many ports on the switch would be needed? Do you have any comment on the
firewall?

Answer: The system network switches and network system must be as stated as per the SOW:
A high-speed interconnect network, either a Federation, Myrinet or equivalent. Gigabit ethernet
or faster data transmission rates is mandatory. Total system performance must be equal or above
3.0 TFlops/s. Additionally, a minimum of 300Gb working disk space is required.  We are not
going to specifiy any switching speeds or minimum number of ports.   The system must have
appropriate fire walls but we are not going to specifiy which ones or how they are implemented.

(End of Summary of Changes)


